Office of Hon Craig Foss
MP for Tukituki

[\ fH Minister for Small Business Associate Minister of Immigration
| | ‘ "(g Minister of Statistics Associate Minister of Transport
Epp [\le‘»l&
TR EN B

Minister of Veterans’ Affairs

Mr Daniel Ryan Ref No: VA 149 2016
fyi-request-4147-1leca7d32@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Ryan

Thank you for your inquiry concerning the funding of acupuncture for the staff of
Veterans’ Affairs New Zealand. | am declining your request under section 14 (b) (i)
of the Official Information Act 1982 as the information you have requested is not held
by the Hon Craig Foss, Minister of Veterans’ Affairs.

| am transferring your request to Veterans’ Affairs New Zealand who may be able to
assist you.

Yours sincerely

(Signed on original)

Gerard Wood
Lieutenant Colonel
Private Secretary, Veterans’ Affairs

20 June 2016



